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Leipski, Tina (UTC)

From: Andrew Karwowski <andrew@universalcoach.ca>
Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2015 4:37 PM
To: UTC DL Transportation

Subject: Application for UTC Passenger Charter and Excursion Carrier Services -Seattle Charter
Bus LLC

Attachments: UCL_Application_SCB_P8.JPG; UCL_Application_SCB_P1.JPG;
UCL_Application_SCB_P2.JPG; UCL_Application_SCB_P3.JPG;
UCL_Application_SCB_P4.JPG; UCL_Application_SCB_PS.JPG;
UCL_Application_SCB_P6.JPG; UCL_Application_SCB_P7.JPG;

LLC Certificate Seattle Charter Bus.JPG

Dear Sir or Madam,

Please accept the attached scanned application for Passenger Charter and Excursion Carrier Services authority and a
certificate for Seattle Charter Bus LLC. Should you have any questions or concerns please kindly contact me by email or
a phone call

Best regards,
Andrew

Andrew Karwowski, Regional Manager

Universal Caach Line E.td.

128 —11560 Eburne Way

Richmond, BC V6V 2G7

Office: 604.322.7799 ext. 103

Fax: 604.322.7978

Emai~: andrew@universalcoach.ca
24-Hour Emergency : 604.322.7799


